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Iris Tsoi Ving YIK/PLAND

ES=¢ Fw: A/NE-TK/851 - IBd BREIE L B

From: Fongs Property [

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 11:30 AM
To: Iris Tsoi Ying YIK/PLAND <ityyik@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: [0]75: A/NE-TK/851 - (Z40F FHtE + [E H

Gy INMEIREF
B By ez I L[ figure 2.5

Regards

Ben Fong

From: Fongs Property [

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 5:05 PM
To: Iris Tsoi Ying YIK/PLAND <ityyik@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: [0]75: A/NE-TK/851 - [oEH #1122 3

Iris {74 > SEEWCHBIRIIH T RENHERS 4 H

Ben Fong
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6 BUEFBERFLIE ( BRELREER0.2m-03m)

1/2



e
7
N] SHR v
TS TS
TS

Proposed filling of land with concrete

(200mm-300mm thick) TS TS
Area about 2278m? a0 CW

+ 8. D

¥ 7.0m

+ 7.3mPD

+7.5mPD
IHTEEE
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[E B : Filling of Land IHEZE RERNSYSEMENR SR AMEREIELTIE (REI3F)

[E 3% : Figure 2.5
HER: 2/2/2026



Q(_ There is a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the
width)
ARBERER - (SFEERIRUR - WEEIAEREAYFEE )

No & O

(e) Impacts of Development Proposal #§ 5% 2% /2 51 £ 89 &2 &£
(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures. ¥1FFZERVEE 25 B EarHAEZEE/VATEEH T RE2EaiE
i, > ERIGEIR AR/ - )

(i) Does the -
development YesE [ Please provide details 53R (IR
proposal  involve
alteration of
existing building? No &
eSS E 2
GREBF RS
YreycaE?

Yes & (Please mdicate on site plan the boundary of concemed land/pond(s). and particulars of stream
diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(A U T E ERS AR LM i AR - DURSE Ol - B - 4 B S A E R
=g )]
O Diversion of stream ;B[ 38 45
0 Filling of pond i

(ii) Does the . I .
development Area of filling FEEEIRT sq.m 52 O About £
proposal  involve Depth of filling FELEEZERE m >f O About £
the operation on the
right? Filling of land B -

it = . .
%ﬁ;ﬁﬁ’%‘l‘%@f - Area of filling BE - EfE .. 2278 sq.m S About &4
Depth of filling FE - [Ef&  02-03 m: About £
0 Excavation of land & |-
Area of excavation = [Hifi sqm 3 O About £
Depth of excavation $Z 5/ ~ m3 O About 24
No & B

On environment HEEEE Yes & O No “fér

On traffic ¥fZ7i@ Yes & O No F &

On water supply ¥f{HK Yes & O No &

On drainage ¥E7K Yes & O No F&

iii) Would the = : . E'

@) i On slopes ¥ Yes & O No &
S Affected by slopes “ZFfiHiF 82 EE Yes & O No &
S e Landscape Impact R SR 2E Yes & O No &

BE 5% 5% %2_ + ﬁ'j & Tree Felling B {HzEAC Yes & O No F&
§§lﬁ'27f:‘ff'n§"9§ o Visual Impact {ER RSB Yes & O No &

= A Others (Please Specify) HAfll (Z5%EH)
Yes & O No & O






